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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 1:04 PM
To: ‘Winnie Chua'; SUR

Subject: RE: SDN538U DOA: 11/10/2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SDN 538U is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 11:04 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SDN538U DOA: 11/10/2018

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 10:20 AM

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: SDN538U DOA: 11/10/2018

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards



Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AHember of BTG INSURANCE GROLUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclese its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 16 Oct 2018
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SDN538U

No

17 Oct 2018

HONDA

ODYSSEY 2.4L SUNROOF
White

2011

K24721720474
JHMRB3850CC200439
132.0kW (177 bhp)
$35,259.00

21Feb 2012

21 Feb 2012

0

$35,259.00

Yes
20 Feb 2022
$22,918.00

20 Feb 2022

E - Open Category
10

$74,340.00
$24,181.00
$47,099.00
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sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
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Post an Advertisement | VALUE FOR MONEY g
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just gps ok stoek Caiiditi ey o
$58 until it's SOJLDI - Suspe - TINTTITR | ALUE FOR TIME .
- _ A PEACE OF MIND .
Direct Owner §
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
|Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 resuks/page Y
5 vehicles Honda Odyssey IO
Price Depreciation q Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Odyssey Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof 557,800 $11,130 fyr 16-Jul-2012 2,354 cc 111,000 km MPV Available

High Loan Available! Low Installment! High Trade In! Beautiful Paintwork With Clean And Neat Interior! 100% Accident Free! Extremely Well Kept By
Previous Owner! Immaculate Condition! Call Now Te Find...

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd

Tags: 2012 Honda Odyssey, 2012 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Ocdyssey,
odyssey, Used Honda

Posted: 09-Cct-2018
Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof * N.A 11-Oct-2012 2,354 cc - MPV SOLD

1 Owner, Low Mileage Done Of Only 11,300km Per Annum, Current Dereg + Export Estimated $62k, Low Risk For A 7 Seaters Family Car. 2nd Family
Car And Well Maintained, Under Shelter Most Of The Time, Ex...

Tags: 2012 Honda Ddyssey, 2012 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda adyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 17:56p-2018 ) esoy, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof E N.A 16-0ct-2012 2,354 cc - MPV SOLD

Drive Away The Luxurious MPV With $0 Down Payment! 1 Careful Owner, Superb Interior And Exterior Condition, Full Agent Maintenance Done With
Wear And Tear Replaced, Smooth Engine And Gearbox, 100% Loa...

Starise Automohbile

Tags: 2012 Honda Odyssey, 2012 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Qdyssey,
odyssey, Used Honda

Posted: 23-Aug-2018
Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof . N.A 06-5ep-2012 2,354 cc - MPV SOLD
100% Loan Available,1 Qwner,Full Serviced Histories With Kah Motor,Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome,High Trade In,

Faster Auto Trading
Tags: 2012 Honda Qdyssey, 2012 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, QOdyssey,

. 15-Aug-201E
Fosted: 15:Aug:2014 odyssey, Used Honda

Is Nissan and Toyota losing their magic?

The popularity of Nissan appears to be going on a steady downward trend in Singapore but does that mean that you should avoid buying them
altogether?

Read this article

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof - N.A 24-Oct-2012 2,354 cc - MPV SOLD

1 Careful Owner, Superb Interior And Exterior Condition, Full Agent Maintenance Done With Wear And Tear Replaced, Smooth Engine And
Gearbox,High Trade In Available, Call Up For Viewing And Test Drive ...

Tags: 2012 Honda Odyssey, 2012 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, Used Honda

Posted: D4-Aug-2018

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Depreciaticn Reg Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads '_20 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory Products ' Insurance | Article | Forum ' Resources

sgCz classifieds for parallel import cars, Tovota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, juxury cars, sports
car Compare ¥, hatchback, to COE cars & COPC cars. You can also buy from a car alction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find

https://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=0dyssey&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Honda 1/2



